

# **APPENDIX A**

---

## References

## APPENDIX A. REFERENCES

- American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE), *Automated People Mover Standards – Part 2 Section 2.2.1, Exterior Airborne Noise, ASCE 21-05*.
- American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE), *Standard 21 - Automated People Mover Standards. Part 1, Section 3 (ASCE 21-05)*. <https://ascelibrary.org/doi/book/10.1061/9780784408735>
- American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE). *Standard 21, Part 4 (ASCE 21.4-08) - Automated People Mover Standards—Part 4: Security Emergency Preparedness System Verification and Demonstration Operations, Maintenance, and Training Operational Monitoring*. <https://standards.globalspec.com/std/1147223/ASCE%2021.4-08>
- Analytical Consulting Group, Inc., *Analysis of Transit Connection (August 2017). Memorandum of Completion, Arsenic-contaminated Soil Removal, May 5, 2020*.
- Analytical Consulting Group, Inc., *Post-Removal Soil Sampling Report, Removal of Arsenic-Contaminated Soil, May 21, 2020*.
- Bean, L.J., and C.R. Smith, *Gabrielino, in California*, edited by R.F. Heizer, pp. 538-549 *Handbook of North American Indians, Vol. 8*, W. C. Sturtevant, general editor, Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C., 1978.
- Bricker, 8 (*Database Master Report, appendix to the Inglewood Downtown District/Main Street Project Area Historic Design Guidelines*).
- Bricker, Lauren Weiss, Marion Mitchell-Wilson, and Janet L. Tearnen. *Inglewood Downtown District Main Street Project Area, Historic Design Guidelines*. Inglewood, CA: Main Street Inglewood, 2000.
- Byrd, Brian F., and L. Mark Raab, *Prehistory of the Southern Bight: Models for a New Millennium, in California Prehistory: Colonization, Culture, and Complexity*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Kathryn
- California Administrative Code, *State Historical Building Code, Part 8, Title 4*.
- California Air Pollution Control Officers Association, *California Emissions Estimator Model User's Guide, 2017*. [http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/caleemod/01\\_user-39-s-guide2016-32\\_15november2017.pdf?sfvrsn=4](http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/caleemod/01_user-39-s-guide2016-32_15november2017.pdf?sfvrsn=4)
- California Air Resources Board (CARB), *Airborne Toxic Control Measure to Limit Diesel-Fueled Commercial Motor Vehicle Idling, Title 13*.
- California Air Resources Board (CARB), *CalEEMod® Users Guide, Appendix E, Section 5, September 2016*.
- California Air Resources Board (CARB), *California's 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan: The strategy for achieving California's 2030 greenhouse gas target*. [www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/scoping\\_plan\\_2017.pdf](http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/scoping_plan_2017.pdf)

- California Air Resources Board (CARB), *Final Regulation Order: Regulation for In-Use Off-Road Diesel-Fueled Facts*, <https://ww3.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/documents/finalregorder-dec2011.pdf>
- California Air Resources Board, *Off-Road Diesel Emission Factor Update for NOx and PM*, 2017.
- California Air Resources Board, *California Ambient Air Quality Standards*, August 10, 2017. <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/resources/california-ambient-air-quality-standards>
- California Air Resources Board, *CCI Co-benefit Assessment Methodologies. Job Co-Benefit Assessment Methodology*. <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/resources/documents/cci-methodologies>
- California Air Resources Board, *EMFAC2017 User's Guide*, March 1, 2018. <https://ww3.arb.ca.gov/msei/downloads/emfac2017-volume-i-users-guide.pdf>
- California Air Resources Board, *EMFAC2017 Web Database*. [www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/2017/](http://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/2017/)
- California Air Resources Board, *In-Use Off-Road Diesel-Fueled Fleets Regulation*. December 2010, revised October 2016.
- California Air Resources Board, *Low-Emissions Vehicle Program*. <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/node/2930/about>.
- California Air Resources Board, *OFFROAD Instructions*. [http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/info\\_1085/oei\\_write\\_up.pdf](http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/info_1085/oei_write_up.pdf) and <https://www.arb.ca.gov/orion/>
- California Air Resources Board, *Truck and Bus Regulation*. <https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/ourwork/programs/truck-and-bus-regulation/about>
- California Building Code, *Established and Additions, Deletions and Amendments*.
- California Buildings Standards Commission, *California Green Building Standards Code (California Code Regulations, Title 24, Part 11)*. <http://www.bsc.ca.gov/Home/CALGreen.aspx>
- California Code of Regulations, *Division 43. The Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006*.
- California Code of Regulations, *Title 23. Waters Division 3. State Water Resources Control Board and Regional Water Quality Control Boards Chapter 16. Underground Tank Regulations Article 7. Underground Storage Tank Closure Requirements*.
- California Code of Regulations, *Title 24, Part 11 - CALGreen, 2019 California Green Building Standards Code*, Effective January 1, 2020.
- California Code Regulations, *Title 24, Part 2, 2019 California Building Standards Code, Volumes I and II*) published July 1, 2019.
- California Department of Conservation, *California Geological Survey, DC, CGS, Earthquake Zones of Required Investigation*.
- California Department of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology (now California Geological Survey), *Seismic Hazard Zone Report for the Inglewood 7.5-Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California*, 1998.

- California Department of Conservation, Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources (DOGGR), *Well Statewide Tracking and Reporting System (WellSTAR) database, interactive map*.  
<https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/doggr/wellfinder/#openModal/-118.94276/37.10257/6>
- California Department of Conservation, Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources (DOGGR), *WellSTAR, Well Details for API # 03705654*.  
<https://secure.conservation.ca.gov/WellSearch/Details?api=03705654>
- California Department of Conservation, Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources (DOGGR), *WellSTAR, Well Record for API #03713694*.  
[https://secure.conservation.ca.gov/WellRecord/037/03713694/03713694\\_2018-02-27\\_DATA.pdf](https://secure.conservation.ca.gov/WellRecord/037/03713694/03713694_2018-02-27_DATA.pdf)
- California Department of Conservations, California Geology Survey, *Earthquake Zones of Required Investigation, interactive map*. <https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/EQZApp/app/>
- California Department of Conservations, California Geology Survey, *Mineral Lands Classification, data portal*. <https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/informationwarehouse/index.html?map=mlc>
- California Department of Conservations, Division of Mines and Geology, *Update of Mineral Land Classification of Portland Cement Concrete Aggregate in Ventura, Los Angeles, and Orange Counties, California: Part II—Los Angeles County (1994), Plate 1B*.  
[ftp://ftp.consrv.ca.gov/pub/dmg/pubs/ofr/OFR\\_94-14/OFR\\_94-14\\_Text.pdf](ftp://ftp.consrv.ca.gov/pub/dmg/pubs/ofr/OFR_94-14/OFR_94-14_Text.pdf)
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW), *California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDDB), Maps and Data*. <https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/Data/CNDDDB>
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW), Fish and Game Code (FGC), *Division 4. Birds and Mammals, [3000 - 4904] Division 4 enacted by Stats. 1957, Ch. 456), Part 2. Birds [3500 - 3864] (Part 2 enacted by Stats. 1957, Ch. 456)0*
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW), *Native Plant Protection Act (NPPA)*.  
<https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/Conservation/Plants/Laws>
- California Department of General Services, *CalGreen*. <https://www.dgs.ca.gov/BSC/Resources/Page-Content/Building-Standards-Commission-Resources-List-Folder/CALGreen>
- California Department of Health Care Services, *Systems of Care Division, Child Health and Disability Prevention Program, Health Assessment Guidelines*, July 2016.
- California Department of Toxic Substances Control, *Official California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 22, Division 4.5*. <https://dtsc.ca.gov/title22/>
- California Department of Toxic Substances Control, *EnviroStor*.  
<https://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/>
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), *California Scenic Highway Mapping System, Los Angeles County*. [http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/16\\_livability/scenic\\_highways/](http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/16_livability/scenic_highways/)
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), *Load Resistance Factor Design Memorandum to Designers 20-10, Fault Rupture*, January 2013.
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), *Load Resistance Factor Design Memorandum to Designers 20-8, Analysis of Ordinary Bridges that Cross Faults*, January 2018.

- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), *Seismic Design Criteria, Version 1.7*, April 2013.
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), *Standard Environmental Reference Handbook Volume 4: Community Impacts Assessment*, October 2011.
- California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), *Technical Noise Supplement*, September 2013.  
<https://dot.ca.gov/-/media/dot-media/programs/environmentalanalysis/documents/env/tens-sep2013-a11y.pdf>
- California Division of Mines and Geology, *Special Publication 117, 1997*; revised and readopted in 2008 by the California Geologic Survey.
- California Energy Commission, *2019 Building Energy Efficiency Standards*.  
<https://www.energy.ca.gov/programs-and-topics/programs/building-energy-efficiency/standards/2019-building-energy-efficiency>
- California Environmental Protection Agency, *Cortese List: Section 65962.5(c)*.  
<https://calepa.ca.gov/sitecleanup/corteselist/section-65962-5c/>
- California Fire Code 2019.
- California Fish and Game Code, Fish and Game Code, *Division 2, Department of Fish and Wildlife, (700-1940), Chapter 10, Sections 1900-1913*, Native Plant protection.
- California Fish and Game Code, *Section 2050 et. seq., California Endangered Species Act*.
- California Gas and Electric Utilities, *2018 California Gas Report*.  
<https://www.sdge.com/sites/default/files/regulatory/2018%20California%20Gas%20Report.pdf>
- California Geological Survey, *Earthquake Zones of Required Investigation: Inglewood Quadrangle*.  
March 25, 1999. [http://gmw.conservation.ca.gov/SHP/EZRIM/Maps/INGLEWOOD\\_EZRIM.pdf](http://gmw.conservation.ca.gov/SHP/EZRIM/Maps/INGLEWOOD_EZRIM.pdf)
- California Geological Survey, *Note 49: Guidelines for Evaluating the Hazard of Surface Fault Rupture*,  
<https://www.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/Documents/Publications/CGS-Notes/CGS-Note-49.pdf>
- California Health and Safety Code Division 20, *Chapter 6.7, Section 25298, Underground Storage of Hazardous Substances*.
- California Health and Safety Code, *Sections 25100 et seq, Hazardous Waste Control Law*.
- California Legislative Information, *Water Code*. [https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes\\_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=WAT&sectionNum=13050#:~:text=\(d\)%20E2%80%9CWaste%20%20includes,nature%20prior%20to%20C%20and%20for](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=WAT&sectionNum=13050#:~:text=(d)%20E2%80%9CWaste%20%20includes,nature%20prior%20to%20C%20and%20for)
- California Legislature, *Urban Water Management Planning Act (Division 6 Part 2.6 of the Water Code §§10610 – 10656)*.
- California Native Plant Society (CNPS), *Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants (V. 6) 2001, Note – the Inventory switched to being online (V. 7, developed and maintained by Larry Levine), and is currently in its 8th edition*. <https://www.cnps.org/rare-plants/cnps-inventory-of-rare-plants>
- California Office of Environmental Health and Hazard Assessment (OEHHA), *CalEnviroScreen*.  
<https://oehha.ca.gov/calenviroscreen>

- California Public Resources Code (PRC), *Division 13. Environmental Quality, Section 21083.2.*
- California Public Resources Code (PRC), *Sections 21083.2, Archeological Resources.*
- California Public Resources Code (PRC), *Sections 5020-5029.5, Historic Resources.*  
[https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes\\_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&division=5.&title=&part=&chapter=1.&article=2](https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&division=5.&title=&part=&chapter=1.&article=2).
- California Public Resources Code (PRC), *Sections 5079-5079.65, Parks and Monuments.*
- California Public Resources Code (PRC), *Sections 5097.9-5097.998, Native American Historical, Cultural, and Sacred Sites.*
- California Public Resources Code (PRC), *Sections.2690–2699.6, Seismic Hazards Mapping Act.*
- California Public Resources Code (PRC), *Section 2621.5, California State Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Act of 1972.*
- California State Transportation Agency (CALSTA), *2020 Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Formal Draft Guidelines, TIRCP Quantification Methodology and Calculator Tool.*  
<https://calsta.ca.gov/subject-areas/transit-intercity-railcapital-prog>
- California State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Water Quality, *Underground Storage Tank Program.* <https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/ust/>
- California State Water Resources Control Board, *GeoTracker.* <https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/>
- California Energy Commission, *Demand Analysis Office, California Energy Demand 2018-2030 Revised Forecast.* <https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/getdocument.aspx?tn=223244>
- California Energy Commission, *Final 2019 Integrated Energy Policy Report.*  
<https://www.energy.ca.gov/datareports/reports/integrated-energy-policy-report/2019-integrated-energy-policy-report>
- City of Inglewood Department of Public Works, *Urban Water Management Plan 2015.*  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/14954/ING-2015-UWMP-Report-Final>
- City of Inglewood, *Hollywood Park Redevelopment, Final Environmental Impact Report. I. Introduction Executive Summary.* <https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/125/I-Introduction-Executive-Summary-PDF>
- City of Inglewood, *Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan*, March 23, 2010.
- City of Inglewood, *Circulation Element of the General Plan*, 1992.  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/128/Circulation-Element-1992-PDF>.
- City of Inglewood, *City History.* <https://www.cityofinglewood.org/512/City-History>
- City of Inglewood, *Conservation Element of the General Plan*, 1997.
- City of Inglewood, *Energy Efficiency Climate Action Plan*, December 2015,  
[https://www.southbaycities.org/sites/default/files/EECAP\\_Inglewood\\_Final\\_20151218.pdf](https://www.southbaycities.org/sites/default/files/EECAP_Inglewood_Final_20151218.pdf).
- City of Inglewood, *Environmental Justice Element of the General Plan*, Adopted June 2020.

- City of Inglewood, *Envision Inglewood: Connecting People, Places, and the Future*, May 2018.  
<http://envisioninglewood.org/wpcontent/uploads/2018/07/Envision->
- City of Inglewood, *Final Environmental Impact Report for the Hollywood Park Redevelopment Project*, June 3, 2009.
- City of Inglewood, *Final Environmental Impact Report for the Transit Oriented Development Plan for Downtown Inglewood and Fairview Heights*.
- City of Inglewood, *General Plan Update Technical Background Report*, August 2006.
- City of Inglewood, *Safety Element of General Plan*, July 1995.
- City of Inglewood, *Hollywood Park Specific Plan*, 2009, amended 2014, amended 2015.  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/1347/Hollywood-Park-Specific-Plan>
- City of Inglewood, *Hollywood Park Specific Plan*, adopted July 8, 2009, amended September 23, 2014, and further amended February 24, 2015.  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/1347/Hollywood-Park-Specific-Plan>
- City of Inglewood, *Housing Element 2013-2021*,  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/127/2013-2021-Housing-Element-Adopted-January-28-2014-PDF>
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Energy and Climate Action Plan*, March 2013,  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/148/Inglewood-Energy-and-Climate-Action-Plan-ECAP-Adopted-2013-PDF>, accessed July 30, 2020.
- City of Inglewood, *Noise Element of General Plan*, September 1987,  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/130/Noise-Element-1987-PDF>
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code Chapter 12, Article 32, Tree Preservation Ordinance*.
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code Section 12-38.50. T-C Zone. Permitted Uses*.  
[https://qcode.us/codes/inglewood/view.php?topic=12-17\\_2-12\\_38\\_50&frames=on](https://qcode.us/codes/inglewood/view.php?topic=12-17_2-12_38_50&frames=on)
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Article 2, Noise Regulations. Section 5-41, Construction of Building and Projects, Noise Regulated*.  
<http://www.qcode.us/codes/inglewood/?view=desktop&topic=5-2>
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Chapter 10 Section 208*.  
[http://www.qcode.us/codes/inglewood/view.php?topic=10-16-10\\_208&frames=off](http://www.qcode.us/codes/inglewood/view.php?topic=10-16-10_208&frames=off).
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Chapter 10, Public Works, art. 16, LID Standards Manual*.
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Chapter 11, Article 2 Building Code, Sections 11-2 through 11-5*.
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Chapter 5 Offenses, Miscellaneous, "Article 2. Noise Regulations," Section 5-26. Noise Level Measurement Criteria*.
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Chapter 6, Article 1: Fire Code and Amendments*,  
<https://www.qcode.us/codes/inglewood/view.php?topic=6-1&frames=off>

- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Section 12-113, Protected Trees*.
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Ordinance No. 15-14 revised Article 16 of “Chapter 10, Stormwater Management and Discharge Control,” Section 10-208, Low Impact Development Requirements for New Development and Redevelopment*.
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Section 12-31.46 (Ord. 17-01 11-01-16)*.
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code, Section 3-85. Truck Routes Established*.  
[https://www.qcode.us/codes/inglewood/view.php?topic=3-3-3\\_85&frames=on](https://www.qcode.us/codes/inglewood/view.php?topic=3-3-3_85&frames=on)
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Municipal Code. Chapter 3 – Motor vehicles and traffic, Article 3 – Truck Route regulations*.
- City of Inglewood, *Inglewood Transit Connector, Historical Resources Technical Report*, November 19, 2020.
- City of Inglewood, Inglewood, Municipal Code, “Chapter 10, Article 16, Stormwater Management and Discharge Control,” Section 10-208, Low Impact Development Requirements for New Development and Redevelopment.
- City of Inglewood, Inglewood Municipal Code, Article 32, Section 12-110 (2012), Tree Preservation.
- City of Inglewood, Inglewood Municipal Code, Chapter 12, Article 23, Section 12-116 (2012).
- City of Inglewood, Inglewood Municipal Code, Section 12-113, Protected Trees.
- City of Inglewood, *Land Use Element of the General Plan*, adopted 1980, amended 1986, 2009, and 2016. <https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/132/Land-Use-Element-1980-Amended-1986-2009-2016-PDF>
- City of Inglewood, *Land Use Element of the General Plan, Land Use Comparison Table*, Inglewood.
- City of Inglewood, *Master Fee Schedule*, September 2016.
- City of Inglewood, *Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan*, March 23, 2010.
- City of Inglewood, *New Downtown and Fairview Heights Transit Oriented Development Plan and Design Guidelines*, November 1, 2016.  
<http://inglewood.arroyogroup.com/wpcontent/uploads/2017/01/The-New-Downtown-Fairview-Heights-TOD-Plan-Design-Guidelineslo-res.pdf>
- City of Inglewood, *New Downtown and Fairview Heights Transit Oriented Development Plan and Design Guidelines*. Adopted November 1st, 2016.  
<http://inglewood.arroyogroup.com/wpcontent/uploads/2017/01/The-New-Downtown-Fairview-Heights-TOD-Plan-Design-Guidelineslo-res.pdf>. Accessed November 30, 2020.
- City of Inglewood, *Noise Element of the General Plan*, September 1, 1987.
- City of Inglewood, *Open Space Element of the General Plan*, 1995.
- City of Inglewood, *Ordinance 12-06 5-8-12 and Ordinance 13-04 11-5-13*.
- City of Inglewood, *Ordinance No. 15-02*.  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/1011/Ordinance-Number-15-02-PDF>.

- City of Inglewood, *Safety Element of the General Plan*, 1995.
- City of Inglewood, *Sewer System Management Plan*, August 31, 2015.  
<https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/986/Sewer-System-Management-Plan-PDF>.
- City of Inglewood, *Summary*. <https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/13888/03-Summary>
- City of Inglewood, *Transit, and Intercity Rail Program (TIRCP) Application for the City of Inglewood Transit Connector Project*, January 16, 2020.
- City of Inglewood, *Water Works*. <https://www.cityofinglewood.org/463/Water-Works>.
- Clean Air Act, *Title I, Section 112, U.S.C. 7412 "Hazardous Air Pollutants."*
- Clean Water Act, 33 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 402(p), 2008.
- Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), *Title 40. Protection of Environment, Environmental Protection Agency, Subchapter G. Noise Abatement Programs, Part 205. Transportation Equipment Noise Emission Controls.*
- Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), *Title 49. Transportation. Subtitle B. Other Regulations Relating to Transportation, Chapter VI. Federal Transit Administration, Part 659, Rail Fixed Guideway Systems; State Safety Oversight.*
- Pacifica Services, Incorporated, *Conceptual Design Utility Impacts*, December 2019.
- Cornell Lab of Ornithology, *eBird, Hotspot Map*. <https://ebird.org/home>
- Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ). *Environmental Justice: Guidance under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1997.*
- County of Los Angeles, *Standard Urban Storm Water Mitigation Plan For Los Angeles County and Cities In Los Angeles County*, March 8, 2000.
- Critelli, S. P. Rumelhart, and R. Ingersoll, Petrofacies and provenance of the Puente Formation (middle to upper Miocene), Los Angeles Basin, Southern California: implications for rapid uplift and accumulation rates, *Journal of Sedimentary Research* A65: 656-667, 1995.
- Cultural Resource Investigation, Roberta Thomas, M.A., RPA, and Gena Granger, M.A., RPA, PaleoWest Archaeology (PaleoWest), December 12, 2018.
- Earthquake Hazards Reduction Act of 1977, As Amended by Section 5. Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program [New Section 103 in Public Law 108-360]
- Erlandson, Jon M., *Early Hunter-Gatherers of the California Coast*, Plenum Press, New York, 1994.
- Erler & Kalinowski, Inc., *Soil Management Plan*, July 3, 2007.
- ESA, *Paleontological Resources Assessment Report, Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center, City of Inglewood, California*, May 2019.
- Federal Aviation Administration, *Land Use Compatibility and Airports*, page V-10.

- Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), *Highway Traffic Noise Prediction Model*, December 1978. <https://ia801807.us.archive.org/3/items/fhwahighwaytraff00barr/fhwahighwaytraff00barr.pdf>
- Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), *Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) for Streets and Highways*. <https://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/>
- Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), *Traffic Noise Model Version 2.5*. [https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/noise/traffic\\_noise\\_model/tnm\\_v25/](https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/noise/traffic_noise_model/tnm_v25/)
- Federal Railroad Administration, *High-Speed Ground Transportation Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment*, September 2012.
- Federal Register, *Endangerment and Cause or Contribute Findings for Greenhouse Gases Under Section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act*. <https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2009/12/15/E9-29537/endangerment-and-causeor-contribute-findings-for-greenhouse-gases-under-section-202a-of-the-clean>.
- Federal Transit Administration, *Circular 4702.1B. Title VI and Title VI-Dependent Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients*, October 2012.
- Federal Transit Administration, *Circular 4703.1. Environmental Justice Policy Guidance for FTA Recipients*, July 2012.
- Federal Transit Administration, *Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment Manual*, 2018.
- Geosyntec Consultants, *Fault Rupture Hazard Evaluation in Support of Draft EIR (Fault Rupture Hazard Evaluation)*, September 27, 2019.
- Geosyntec Consultants, *Hazardous Material Assessment Technical Memorandum*, July 3, 2018.
- Gladys Waddingham, *The History of Inglewood (Inglewood, CA: Historical Society of Centinela Valley, 1994)*, 8.
- Historic Resources Group, *National Register of Historic Places Form*, April 29, 2014.
- Hollywood Park Land Company, LLC. *Hollywood Park Specific Plan*, adopted July 8, 2009, amended September 23, 2014, amended February 24, 2015. <https://www.cityofinglewood.org/DocumentCenter/View/1347/Hollywood-Park-Specific-Plan>
- Homburg, Jeffrey A., John G. Douglass, and Seeths N. Reddy (editors), “Paleoenvironment and Culture History,” *In People in a Changing Land: The Archaeology and History of the Ballona in Los Angeles, California*, Volume 1, series edited by D.R. Grenda, R. Ciolek-Torello and J.H. Altschul. Statistical Research, Redlands, California, 2014.
- John M. Cruikshank Consultants, *Inglewood Planning Services for Transit Oriented Development, Existing Infrastructure Baseline Data*, June 30, 2015.
- Johnson, J. R., and D. D. Earle, *Tataviam Geography and Ethnohistory*, *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology*, Vol. 12, No. 2, pp. 191-214, 1990.
- Kielbasa, John, *Historic Adobes of Los Angeles County*. Dorrance Publishing Co. Pittsburg, Pennsylvania, 1998.

- Kroeber, A. L., Handbook of the Indians of California, Dover Publications, Inc., New York, 1925, reprinted 1976. LA County DRP, General Plan 2035, “General Plan Update Program—Interactive Map (GP-NET).”
- Lauren Weiss Bricker, Marion Mitchell-Wilson, and Janet L. Tearnen, *Inglewood Downtown District Main Street Project Area, Historic Design Guidelines*, report (Inglewood, CA: Main Street Inglewood, 2000).
- Lea+Elliott, Inc., *Inglewood Transit Connector EIR Operating Systems Conceptual Planning EIR Project Definition*, December 2020. (Appendix 3.0-1)
- Los Angeles County Airport Land Use Commission, *Los Angeles County Airport Land Use Plan*, adopted December 1991. <http://planning.lacounty.gov/view/alup/>
- Los Angeles County Department of Public Works, Environmental Programs Division, *Underground Storage Tank Program: Closure*. <https://pw.lacounty.gov/epd/UST/closure.cfm>.
- Los Angeles County Department of Public Works, *Los Angeles County Integrated Waste Management Plan, 2018 Annual Report*, December 2019.
- Los Angeles County Department of Public Works, *Los Angeles County Storm Drain System, interactive map*. <https://pw.lacounty.gov/fcd/StormDrain/index.cfm>
- Los Angeles County Department of Regional Planning, *Significant Ecological Areas Program, GIS Web Application*. [http://rpgis.isd.lacounty.gov/Html5Viewer/index.html?viewer=GISNET\\_Public.GIS-NET\\_Public](http://rpgis.isd.lacounty.gov/Html5Viewer/index.html?viewer=GISNET_Public.GIS-NET_Public).
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro), *Long Range Transportation Plan, 2020*.
- Los Angeles County, Department of Public Works, *Groundwater Wells*. <https://dpw.lacounty.gov/general/wells/>
- Los Angeles County, Department of Regional Planning, *General Plan 2035, General Plan Update Program— Interactive Map (GP-NET)*. <http://planning.lacounty.gov/gpnet>.
- McCawley, William, *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*, Malki Museum Press, Banning, California, 1996.
- McWilliams, Carey, *Southern California: An Island on the Land*, Gibbs Smith, Layton, Utah, 1946.
- National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program Reauthorization Act of 2004, Public Law 95-124, 42U.S.C. 7701 et. seq.), as amended by Public Laws 101-614, 105-47, 106-503, and 108-360.
- National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), Standard 130 - Standard for Fixed Guideway Transit and Passenger Rail Systems. 2020. <https://www.nfpa.org/codes-and-standards/all-codes-andstandards/list-of-codes-and-standards/detail?code=130>
- National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, *The Safer Affordable Fuel-Efficient (SAFE) Vehicles Rule for Model Years 2021–2026 Passenger Cars and Light Trucks*, August 24, 2018. <https://www.nhtsa.gov/corporate-average>
- National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 amend thru 1992, Public Law. Approved October 15, 1966 (Public Law 89-665; 80 STAT.915; 16 U.S.C. 470) as amended by Public Law 91-243, Public

- Law 93-54, Public Law 94-422, Public Law 94-458, Public Law 96-199, Public Law 96-244, Public Law 96-515, Public Law 98-483, Public Law 99-514, Public Law 100-127, and Public Law 102-575)
- National Institute of Standards and Technology, *NIST Handbook, State Weights and Measures Laboratories Program Handbook*, March 2003.  
<https://www.nist.gov/system/files/documents/2017/04/28/hb143-03-final.pdf>
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Association, *Assessing the US Climate in 2018*, February 6, 2019.  
<https://www.ncei.noaa.gov/news/national-climate-201812>
- National Park Service, *National Register of Historic Places*.  
<https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nationalregister/what-is-the-national-register.htm>
- National Park Services, *Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), Title 43. Public Lands: Interior, Subtitle A. Office of the Secretary of the Interior, Part 10. Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Regulations, § 5097.98 – Notification of discovery of Native Act*.
- National Park Services, *Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring & Reconstructing Historic Buildings*, 2017.  
<https://www.nps.gov/tps/standards/treatment-guidelines-2017.pdf>
- National Register Bulletin 15: How to Apply the National Register Criteria for Evaluation. Washington D.C.: National Park Service, U.S. Department of Interior, 1995, 5. National Research Council, 2010. Advancing the Science of Climate Change. Available: <http://dels.nas.edu/resources/static-assets/materials-based-on-reports/reports-inbrief/Science-Report-Brief-final.pdf>.
- National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, *Rivers*, <https://www.rivers.gov>.
- Office of Environmental Health Assessment (OEHHA), *Air Toxic Hotspots Program, Risk Assessment Guidelines –Guidance Manual for Preparation of Health Risk Assessment*, February 2015.  
<https://oehha.ca.gov/media/downloads/crn/2015guidancemanual.pdf>
- Office of Environmental Health Assessment (OEHHA), *SB 535 Disadvantaged Communities*.  
<https://oehha.ca.gov/calenviroscreen/sb535>.
- Office of Historic Preservation, 2019. <http://ohp.parks.ca.gov/ListedResources/Detail/363>.
- Pitt, Leonard, *The Decline of the Californios: A Social History of the Spanish-speaking Californians, 1846- 1890*, University of California Press, Berkeley, 1994.
- Presidential Executive Order 12898, *Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations*, 1994.
- Presidential Executive Order 13166, *Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency*, 2000.
- Public Resources Code, *2018 California Code, Division 2 – Geology, Mines and Mining, Chapter 7.8, Seismic Hazards Mapping, Section 2690, Seismic Hazards Mapping Act*.
- Public Resources Code, *Division 13. Environmental Quality Section 21080.3.1, “Chapter 2.6. General, Tribal Consultation.”*

- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko, *Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island, Pacific Coast*
- Sam Gnerre, *The Suangna Native American Village in Carson*, South Bay Daily Breeze, January 17, 2015.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Appendix A: Calculation Details for CalEEMod*, October 2017. [http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/caleemod/02\\_appendix-a2016-3-2.pdf?sfvrsn=6](http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/caleemod/02_appendix-a2016-3-2.pdf?sfvrsn=6)
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *California Emissions Model (CalEEMod®)*. <http://www.aqmd.gov/caleemod/home>
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Final 2016 Air Quality Management Plan*, 2016. <http://www.aqmd.gov/home/library/clean-air-plans/air-quality-mgt-plan/final-2016-aqmp>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Regulation XIII – New Source Review*, October 2016. <http://www.aqmd.gov/home/permits/new-source-review>
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Regulation XIV – Toxics and Other Noncompliance Air Pollution*. <http://www.aqmd.gov/home/rules-compliance/rules/scaqmd-rule-book/regulation-xiv>
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Rule 1113: Architectural Coatings*, <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rulebook/rule-iv/rule-1113.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Rule 1146.2: Emissions of Oxides of Nitrogen from Large Water Heaters and Small Boilers and Process Heaters*, <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/rule-iv/rule-1146.2.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Rule 1186: PM<sub>10</sub> Emissions from Paved and Unpaved Roads, and Livestock Operations*, amended July 11, 2008. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/reg-xi/rule-1186.pdf>.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Rule 1470 - Requirements for Stationary Diesel-Fueled Internal Combustion and Other Compression Ignition Engines*.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Rule 201: Permit to Construct*, amended December 3, 2004. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/reg-ii/rule-201.pdf>
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Rule 401: Visible Emissions*, <http://www.aqmd.gov/home/rules-compliance/rules/scaqmdrule-book>
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Rule 402: Nuisance*, adopted May 7, 1976. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/defaultsource/rule-book/rule-iv/rule402.pdf>
- South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD), *Rule 403: Fugitive Dust*. <http://www.aqmd.gov/docs/default-source/rule-book/rule-iv/rule-403.pdf>
- Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), *2019 Local Profiles*. <https://www.scag.ca.gov/Documents/Inglewood.pdf>.

- Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), *2020-2045 ConnectSoCal Demographics and Growth Forecast*. [https://www.connectsocial.org/Documents/Draft/ConnectSoCal\\_Demographics-And-Growth-Forecast.pdf](https://www.connectsocial.org/Documents/Draft/ConnectSoCal_Demographics-And-Growth-Forecast.pdf)
- Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), *Certified Final Connect SoCal PEIR*. [https://www.connectsocial.org/Documents/PEIR/draft/dPEIR\\_ConnectSoCal\\_3\\_14\\_PopulationHousing.pdf](https://www.connectsocial.org/Documents/PEIR/draft/dPEIR_ConnectSoCal_3_14_PopulationHousing.pdf)
- Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), *Final 2016 RTP/SCS*. <http://scagrtpscs.net/Pages/FINAL2016RTPSCS.aspx>
- Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), *Final Connect SoCal*. <https://connectsocial.org/Pages/Connect-SoCal-Final-Plan.aspx>
- Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), *Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) & Housing*. <http://www.scag.ca.gov/programs/Pages/Housing.aspx>
- Southern California Edison, *Circuit Reliability Review-Inglewood, 2020*. <https://library.sce.com/content/dam/sce-doelib/public/reliability/Inglewood.pdf>
- Southern California Gas Company, *Los Angeles County: Gas Transmission and High Pressure Distribution Pipeline Interactive Map*. <https://socialgas.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=c85ced1227af4c8aae9b19d677969335>
- State of California, Employment Development Department (EDD), *California Profile*. <https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/localAreaProfileQSResults.asp?selectearea=California&selectedindex=0&menuChoice=localAreaPro&state=true&geogArea=0601000000&countyName=>
- State of California, Employment Development Department (EDD), *Labor Force and Unemployment Rate for Cities and Census Designated Places. Cities and Census Designated Places by Individual County*. <https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/laborforce-and-unemployment-for-cities-and-census-areas.html>
- State of California, Employment Development Department (EDD), *Los Angeles County Profile*. <https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/databrowsing/localAreaProfileQSResults.asp?selectearea=Los+Angeles+County&selectedindex=19&menuChoice=localAreaPro&state=true&geogArea=0604000037&countyName=>
- State of California, Employment Development Department (EDD), *Unemployment Rates (Labor Force)*, <https://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/cgi/dataanalysis/labForceReport.asp?menuchoice=LABFORCE>
- State of California, Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (LARWQCB), *Basin Plan, March 13, 2020* [https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water\\_issues/programs/basin\\_plan/](https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water_issues/programs/basin_plan/)
- State of California, Office of Historic Preservation, *California Register of Historic Places*, [https://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page\\_id=21238](https://ohp.parks.ca.gov/?page_id=21238)
- State of California, Office of Planning and Research, *Tribal Consultation Guidelines, Supplement to General Plan Guidelines*, November 2005.
- State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), *Low Impact Development – Sustainable Storm Water Management*. [https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water\\_issues/programs/low\\_impact\\_development/](https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/low_impact_development/)

- State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), *SB X7-7*. <https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Water-Use-And-Efficiency/SB-X7-7>
- State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), *Standard Urban Storm Water Mitigation Plan (SUSMP)*. [https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water\\_issues/programs/stormwater/susmp/susmp\\_details.shtml](https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water_issues/programs/stormwater/susmp/susmp_details.shtml)
- State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), *Storm Water*. [https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water\\_issues/programs/stormwater/constpermits.shtml](https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwater/constpermits.shtml)
- State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), *Storm Water-Municipal Permits*. [https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water\\_issues/programs/stormwater/municipal/](https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/water_issues/programs/stormwater/municipal/)
- State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), *Waste Discharge Requirements Program*. [https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water\\_issues/programs/waste\\_discharge\\_requirements/](https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/waste_discharge_requirements/)
- U.S. Census Bureau, *2015-19 American Community Survey Block Group Estimates*, 2019.
- U.S. Census Bureau, *QuickFacts, Inglewood City, California*. <https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/inglewoodcitycalifornia/RHI125219>
- U.S. Department of Energy, *Laying the Foundation for Solar America: The Million Solar Roofs Initiative*, October 2016. <https://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy07osti/40483.pdf>
- U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration, *Updated Interim Guidance on Mobile Source Air Toxic Analysis in NEPA Documents*, 2016.
- U.S. Department of Transportation, *Order 5610.2(a), Order to Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations*, 1997.
- U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA), *Annual Energy Outlook 2020. Table 11. Petroleum and Other Liquids Supply and Disposition*. <https://www.eia.gov/outlooks/aeo/data/browser/#/?id=11AEO2020&cases=ref2020&sourcekey=0>
- U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA), *Frequently Asked Questions, "How much electricity does an American home use?"* <https://www.eia.gov/tools/faqs/faq.php?id=97&t=3>
- U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA), *Independent Statistics & Analysis, Table F16: Total Petroleum Consumption Estimates*, 2018. [https://www.eia.gov/state/seds/data.php?incfile=/state/seds/sep\\_fuel/html/fuel\\_use\\_pa.html&sid=US](https://www.eia.gov/state/seds/data.php?incfile=/state/seds/sep_fuel/html/fuel_use_pa.html&sid=US)
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)*. <https://www.epa.gov/npdes>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Summary of the Clean Water Act*. <https://www.epa.gov/lawsregulations/summary-clean-water-act>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Air Toxics Risk Assessment Reference Library, Volume 1 Technical Resource Manual*, April 2004.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Carbon Monoxide (CO) Pollution in Outdoor Air*, , last updated September 8, 2016. <https://www.epa.gov/co-pollution/basic-information-about-carbon-monoxide-co-outdoor-airpollution>

- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Clean Air Act Title I - Air Pollution Prevention and Control, Parts A through D*.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Federal Register/Vol. 81, No. 206/Tuesday, Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Fuel Efficiency Standards for Medium- and Heavy-Duty Engines and Vehicles—Phase 2*, October 25, 2016.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Hazardous Air Pollutants*. <https://www.epa.gov/haps>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Health Effects of Ozone Pollution*, , last updated October 10, 2018. <https://www.epa.gov/groundlevel-ozone-pollution/health-effects-ozone-pollution>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Information on Levels of Environmental Noise Requisite to Protect Public Health and Welfare with an Adequate Margin of Safety*, p. 34, March 1974.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Noise Control Act (42 United States Code Section 4901 et seq.)*
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Preferred/Recommended Models, AERMOD Modeling System*. <https://www.epa.gov/scram/air-quality-dispersion-modeling-preferred-and-recommended-models#aermod>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Regulations for Emissions from Vehicles and Engines, “Final Rule for Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Fuel Efficiency Standards for Medium- and Heavy-Duty Engines and Vehicles - Phase 2,”* October 25, 2016. <https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2016-10-25/pdf/2016-21203.pdf>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Laws and Regulations*. <https://www.epa.gov/rcra>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA)*. <https://www.epa.gov/sdwa>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Sulfur Dioxide (SO<sub>2</sub>) Pollution*, last updated June 28, 2018. <https://www.epa.gov/so2-pollution/sulfur-dioxide-basics>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *The Clean Air Act – Highlights of the 1990 Amendments*. <https://www.epa.gov/clean-air-act-overview/clean-air-act-highlights-1990-amendments>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Endangerment and Cause or Contribute Findings for Greenhouse Gases under the Section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act*. <https://www.epa.gov/ghgemissions/endangerment-and-cause-or-contribute-findingsgreenhouse-gases-under-section-202a-clean/>
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), *Regulations for Emissions from Vehicles and Engines, “Final Rule for Model Year 2017 and Later Light-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Corporate Average Fuel Economy Standards,”* October 15, 2012, <https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2012-10-15/pdf/2012-21972.pdf>
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), *Migratory Bird Treaty Act of 1918 (16 U.S.C. 703-712; Ch. 128; July 3, 1918; 40 Stat. 755) as amended by: Chapter 634; June 20, 1936; 49 Stat. 1556; P.L. 86-732; September 8, 1960; 74 Stat. 866; P.L. 90-578; October 17, 1968; 82 Stat. 1118; P.L. 91-135; December 5, 1969; 83 Stat. 282; P.L. 93-300; June 1, 1974; 88 Stat. 190; P.L. 95-616;*

- November 8, 1978; 92 Stat. 3111; P.L. 99-645; November 10, 1986; 100 Stat. 3590 and P.L. 105-312; October 30, 1998; 112 Stat. 2956
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), *National Wetlands Inventory, National Wetlands Mapper*.  
<https://www.fws.gov/wetlands/data/mapper.html>
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, *National Wild and Scenic Rivers System*. <https://www.rivers.gov/>
- U.S. General Services Administration, *NHPA Section 106 Tribal Consultation*.  
<https://www.gsa.gov/resources-for/native-american-tribes/nhpa-section-106-tribal-consultation>
- U.S. General Services Administration, *Section 106, 16 U.S.C. 470f*. <https://www.nps.gov/history/local-law/nhpa1966.htm>.
- U.S. Green Building Council, *LEED Rating System*. <https://www.usgbc.org/leed>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), *Protective Noise Levels*, 1978, p.11.
- United States Code (U.S.C.), *Title 16, Section 1533, ESA Section 4, Determination of endangered species and threatened species*.
- United States Code (U.S.C.), *Title 16, Section 1538, ESA Section 9, Prohibited acts*.
- United States Code (U.S.C.), *Title 16, Section 1539, ESA Section 10, Exceptions*.
- United States Code (U.S.C.), *Title 16, Sections 1531-1544, Endangered Species Act*.
- United States Code, *Title 54, Section 300101 et seq., National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Sections 106 and 110*.
- Urban Water Management Planning Act, Water Code Section 10610-10610.4.
- Wallace, W. J., *A Suggested Chronology for Southern California Coastal Archaeology*, *Southwestern Journal of Anthropology* 11(3):214-230, 1955.
- Warren, C. N., *Cultural Traditions and Ecological Adaptation on the Southern California Coast, Archaic Prehistory in the Western United States*, edited by Cynthia Irwin-Williams, *Eastern New Mexico University Contributions in Anthropology* 1(3):1-14, 1968.